

APPENDIX III**ELECTRONIC OR PAPER MEDIA UTILIZED BY PARTIES FOR THE PUBLICATION OF NOTICES
REQUIRED BY ARTICLES VII, IX:7 AND XVI:2 PURSUANT TO ARTICLE VI****ARMENIA**

1. Publication of Public Tenders on the Electronic Procurement Bulletin – <http://www.gnumner.am/>, <http://www.armeps.am/>;
2. Publication of announcements and invitations of open tender, simplified tender as well as of procurement using framework agreements also on the <http://www.azdarar.am/>.

AUSTRALIA

1. Australian Government Tender System - <https://www.tenders.gov.au/>;
2. Australian Capital Territory - <http://tenders.act.gov.au/>;
3. New South Wales - <https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/>;
4. Northern Territory - <https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/>;
5. Queensland - <https://qtenders.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders> and <https://www.data.qld.gov.au/>;
6. South Australia - <https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/>;
7. Tasmania - <https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/>;
8. Victoria - <https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/>;
9. Western Australia - <https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/>.

CANADA**1 CANADA**

1. Government Electronic Tendering System (GETS) - <https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tenders>;
2. MERX, Cebra Inc. - <http://www.merx.ca>.

2 PROVINCES/TERRITORIES**2.1 Alberta**

1. Alberta Purchasing Connection - <http://www.purchasingconnection.com>.

2.2 British Columbia

1. BC Bid - <http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca>.

2.3 Manitoba

1. <http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders>.

2.4 New Brunswick

1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - <http://www.gnb.ca/nbon>.

2.5 Newfoundland and Labrador

1. Information available on Internet homepage, Government Purchasing Agency - <http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/index.html>.

2.6 Northwest Territories

1. Contract Registry - <http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/>.

2.7 Nova Scotia

1. Procurement Services - <http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders>.

2.8 Nunavut

1. <http://www.nunavuttenders.ca>.

2.9 Ontario

1. Ministry of Government Services Supply Chain Management website - <http://www.doingbusiness.mgs.gov.on.ca>.

2.10 Prince Edward Island

1. <http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973>.

2.11 Quebec

1. Tender notices (Article VII), qualification notices, the names of suppliers selected for a delivery order contract or a task order contract, and award information (Article XVI:2) are published in the electronic tendering system (SEAO) approved by the Government of Quebec - <http://www.seao.ca>.
2. In Quebec, under existing regulations, a multi-use list of suppliers may only be established within the framework of a supplier qualification process (Article IX:7).

2.12 Saskatchewan

1. SaskTenders - <http://sasktenders.ca>.

2.13 Yukon

1. <http://www.hpw.gov.yk.ca/tenders/tms.html>.

EUROPEAN UNION

1 BELGIUM

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Le Bulletin des Adjudications;
3. Other publications in the specialized press.

2 BULGARIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Държавен вестник (State Gazette) - <http://dv.parliament.bg>;
3. Public Procurement Register - <http://www.aop.bg>.

3 CZECH REPUBLIC

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

4 DENMARK

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

5 GERMANY

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

6 ESTONIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

7 IRELAND

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Daily Press: "Irish Independent", "Irish Times", "Irish Press", "Cork Examiner".

8 GREECE

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Publication in the daily, financial, regional and specialized press.

9 SPAIN

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

10 FRANCE

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Bulletin officiel des annonces des marchés publics.

11 CROATIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Elektronički oglasnik javne nabave Republike Hrvatske (Electronic Public Procurement Classifieds of the Republic of Croatia).

12 ITALY

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

13 CYPRUS

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Official Gazette of the Republic;
3. Local Daily Press.

14 LATVIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Latvijas vēstnesis (Official newspaper).

15 LITHUANIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Centrinė viešųjų pirkimų informacinė sistema (Central Portal of Public Procurement);
3. Information supplement "Informaciniai pranešimai" to the Official Gazette ("Valstybės žinios") of the Republic of Lithuania.

16 LUXEMBOURG

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Daily Press.

17 HUNGARY

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Közbeszerzési Értesítő - a Közbeszerzések Tanácsa Hivatalos Lapja (Public Procurement Bulletin - Official Journal of the Public Procurement Council).

18 MALTA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Government Gazette.

19 NETHERLANDS

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

20 AUSTRIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Amtsblatt zur Wiener Zeitung.

21 POLAND

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Biuletyn Zamówień Publicznych (Public Procurement Bulletin).

22 PORTUGAL

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

23 ROMANIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Monitorul Oficial al României (Official Journal of Romania);
3. Electronic System for Public Procurement - <http://www.e-licitatie.ro>.

24 SLOVENIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Portal javnih naročil - <http://www.enarocanje.si/?podrocje=portal>.

25 SLOVAKIA

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Vestník verejného obstarávania (Journal of Public Procurement).

26 FINLAND

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Julkiset hankinnat Suomessa ja ETA-alueella, Virallisen lehden liite (Public Procurement in Finland and at the EEA-area, Supplement to the Official Gazette of Finland).

27 SWEDEN

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

28 UNITED KINGDOM

1. Official Journal of the European Union.

HONG KONG, CHINA

1 ANNEX 1 ENTITIES:

1. Notices Required by Article VII:
 1. The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Gazette - <http://www.gld.gov.hk/egazette>, and the following:
 1. Hong Kong Monetary Authority - <http://www.hkma.gov.hk>;
 2. Independent Police Complaints Council - Any of the following:
 1. Daily Press;
 2. <http://www.ipcc.gov.hk>.
 3. Office of the Ombudsman - <http://www.ombudsman.hk>.
 2. Notices of Invitation to Apply for Inclusion on a Multi-Use List of Suppliers Required by Article IX:7:
 1. Development Bureau of the Government Secretariat - <http://www.devb.gov.hk/en/home/index.html>;
 2. Hong Kong Monetary Authority - <http://www.hkma.gov.hk>;
 3. Independent Police Complaints Council - Any of the following:
 1. Daily Press;
 2. <http://www.ipcc.gov.hk>.
 4. Office of the Ombudsman - <http://www.ombudsman.hk>;
 5. All other entities in Annex 1 - Internet Home Page of each entity.
3. Notices on Award of Contracts Required by Article XVI:2:
 1. Hong Kong Monetary Authority - <http://www.hkma.gov.hk>;
 2. Independent Police Complaints Council - Any of the following:
 1. Daily Press;
 2. <http://www.ipcc.gov.hk>.
 3. Office of the Ombudsman - <http://www.ombudsman.hk>;
 4. All other entities in Annex 1:
 1. http://www.gld.gov.hk/eng/services_2_c.htm; or
 2. Internet Home Page of each entity.

2 ANNEX 3 ENTITIES:

1. Airport Authority - <http://www.hkairport.com>.
2. Hospital Authority - Any of the following:
 1. Daily Press;
 2. <http://www.ha.org.hk>.

3. Housing Authority and Housing Department - Any of the following:
 1. The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Gazette - <http://www.gld.gov.hk/egazette>;
 2. <http://www.housingauthority.gov.hk>.
4. Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation - Any of the following:
 1. Daily Press;
 2. <http://www.kcrc.com>.
5. MTR Corporation Limited - <http://www.mtr.com.hk>.

ICELAND

1. Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union, Tenders Electronic Daily (TED) - <http://ted.europa.eu>.

ISRAEL

1. Hebrew - <http://www.mr.gov.il/OfficesTenders/Pages/SearchOfficeTenders.aspx>;
2. English - International Herald Tribune (Haaretz);
3. The Jerusalem Post.

JAPAN

1 ANNEX 1 ENTITIES:

1. Kanpō (Available on paper media and at <http://kanpou.npb.go.jp> (accessible free of charge for 30 days after the publication of a notice)).

2 ANNEX 2 ENTITIES:

1. Kenpō;
2. Shihō;
3. Or their equivalents.

3 ANNEX 3 ENTITIES:

1. Kanpō;
- Or
2. http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ecm/it/page24_000219.html

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

1. Korea Online e-Procurement System - <http://www.g2b.go.kr>.

LIECHTENSTEIN

1 ANNEX 1 ENTITIES:

1. Liechtensteinisches Amtsblatt (Liechtenstein Official Journal, electronic only) - <http://www.amtsblatt.li>;
2. Official Journal of the European Union, Tenders Electronic Daily - <http://ted.europa.eu>.

2 ALL OTHER ENTITIES:

1. Daily Press:
 1. "Liechtensteiner Vaterland";
 2. "Liechtensteiner Volksblatt".
2. Official Journal of the European Union, Tenders Electronic Daily - <http://ted.europa.eu>.

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

1. <http://tender.gov.md/en>.

MONTENEGRO

1. Portal javnih nabavki Crne Gore (Public Procurement Portal) – <http://www.ujn.gov.me>.

THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS WITH RESPECT TO ARUBA

1. Publication of Public Tenders (Openbare Aanbestedingen) on the Aruba Government website – <http://www.overheid.aw/news/>;
2. Publication in three to five of the following Aruban newspapers: Amigoe (in Dutch), Awe Mainta, Bon Dia, Diario and Solo di Pueblo (in Papiamentu).

NEW ZEALAND

1. Publication of Notices required by Articles VII, IX:7 AND XVI:2 – <http://www.gets.govt.nz>.

NORWAY

1. Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Communities, Tenders Electronic Daily (TED) - <http://ted.europa.eu>;
2. Doffin, Database for public procurement - <http://www.doffin.no>.

SINGAPORE

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette; or
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - <http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/>.

SWITZERLAND

1. Entities at central level:
 1. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - <http://www.simap.ch>.
2. Entities at sub-territorial level and utilities:
 1. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - <http://www.simap.ch> and/or official publications of every Canton.

SEPARATE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN AND MATSU

1. Government e-Procurement Information System - <http://web.pcc.gov.tw>.

UKRAINE

1. Public Procurement Portals – <https://prozorro.gov.ua/>.

UNITED KINGDOM

1. The UK Find a Tender Service, being a single web-based portal which is provided by or on behalf of the Cabinet Office at <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search>.

UNITED STATES

1. For entities listed in Annex 1 of Appendix I, Federal Business Opportunities - <https://www.fbo.gov/>.
2. For entities listed in Annex 2 of Appendix I, publications utilized by state governments, such as the New York State Contract Reporter - <http://www.nyscr.org/Public/Index.aspx>, or the internet homepage of each entity.
3. For List A entities listed in Annex 3 of Appendix I (except for the Tennessee Valley Authority) - <https://www.fbo.gov/>. For all other entities listed in Annex 3 of Appendix I, the internet homepage of each entity and publications utilized by state governments as relevant.